
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Kelley, Jeff
Subject: RE: R5 Regional Administrator to visit Flint area this Friday

You just made me sputter coffee on my keyboard. Well played, Kelley.

From: Kelley, Jeff [<mailto:kelley.jeff@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: R5 Regional Administrator to visit Flint area this Friday

No, I'm sending one of my henchmen. Give me a call if you want to discuss the trip, etc.

Jeff Kelley
 Director, Office of External Communications
 U.S. EPA Region 5
 ph: 312-353-1159

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [<mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Kelley, Jeff
Subject: FW: R5 Regional Administrator to visit Flint area this Friday
Importance: High

Hey, Jeff. You planning to be in Flint this Friday with Madame Administrator?
 b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: R5 Regional Administrator to visit Flint area this Friday
Importance: High

Mary Beth and Brad,

Please see the note below. I assume but wasn't sure who from the executive office will be participating in this visit by EPA to Flint, but as noted drinking water is likely to come up and while the Administrator has been briefed by regional EPA staff they likely don't have all the details that we do.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Cc: Poy, Thomas; Kuefler, Janet

Subject: R5 Regional Administrator to visit Flint area this Friday

Our Regional Administrator, Susan Hedman, will be traveling to Flint this Friday to discuss Brownfields. Of course, we think the discussion will more likely be about the drinking water. Tom Poy and I briefed the RA yesterday on the pertinent issues. I will forward the briefing when it is final. Please don't hesitate to contact Tom Poy (312-886-5991; poy.thomas@epa.gov) or myself if you have questions.

Jennifer

(312.886.0244)